To. Date: 30.11.2018

Nodal Officer,
AranvaBhawan Jaipur, '
Rajasthan.

Sybject: - Reply to the EDS raised on dated 19" Nov, 2018 for diversion of 7.534 Ha of
forest land for Jodhpur Ring Road Section 1. Proposal No. FP/RAJ/ROAD/32975/2018

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the EDS generated on 19" Nov, 2018 for the forest clearance
proposal of Jodhpur Ring Road Section-I. Please find the point-wise reply to the same.

10 Compensatory afforestation scheme is without | Details of CA scheme has been
cost estimates. Details regarding protection of | updated.

plantation and soil-moisture conservation works
along with costing have not been included in the

CA scheme. :
11A Site suitability certificate of proposed CA site Site  suitability certificate  of
shall be uploaded online also. proposed CA site has been
uploaded.
B, Vegetation density is mentioned as 0.01 in one Details has been updated as density
document whereas 0.1 at other places. 0.1
Thanking you.

Yourg Kaithfully
fal
DCF Jofihpur

& LRk

1 m.g.?
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